

# FOREST COUNTY ATV ASSOCIATION

## Meeting Minutes

### Laona Senior Center. Laona, WI

June 12th, 2021 9:00 am.

**Present:** Jeannie Weyers, Lyle Weyers, Jack Matuszewski,, Charles Breeden, Jody Hackert, Scott Hackert, Randy Werth, Heidi St. Louis, Scott St. Louis, Gordy Pucker, Mary Pucker, Dave Velie

**I. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance** The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. The pledge of Allegiance was said.

**II. Additions to Agenda:** Laona Fire department donation, Blue Ribbon, Tom Obukowicz

**III. Adoption of May minutes** Jody made a motion to accept the minutes of May, seconded by Chuck. **Motion carried.**

**IV. Treasurer's Report** Lyle gave the treasurer's report. Jody made a motion to approve as reported, seconded by Heidi. **Motion carried.**

### **V. Old Business**

**A. Membership report** – The membership at this time is 38 businesses, 133 families, 35 single for a total of 343 members.

**B. Maintenance.** Lyle attended the meeting with Forestry, where it was approved to remove the gates. Dave V. has finished the south end of the Wolf River trail. There have been 22 gates removed. There is approximately \$12,600 dollars left on the maintenance contract until July. The club has an \$11,000 bill to Flannery for hauling asphalt. Tony Smith is willing to donate trucking for Wabeno.

**C. Maps** Jody and Scott had 5,000mmaps printed up. Everyone can help distribute these.

### **New Business**

**Laona Fire Dept. Donation.** Dave V. made a motion to donate \$100.00 to the fire dept. for fireworks for the 4<sup>th</sup>. Chuck seconded. **Motion carried.**

**Chamber of Commerce grant.** The club will receive a \$500.00 grant from the Chamber for maps.

. **Banquet** The club decided to hold the banquet Sept. 18<sup>th</sup> at JARS in Laona. The president and the secretary position are up for nominations.

**Blue Ribbon Coalition** The annual dues are \$125.00. Dave made a motion to pay seconded by Heidi. **Motion carried.**

**Tom Obukowicz** Fab Lab completed the signs, Lyle and Tom installed the signs on the Torpee Trail. Tom generously donated another \$500.00 to the club as well as to the Fab Lab.

A new member joined the meeting and is willing to help out in any way for the club.

**Welcome Derrick!!**

**Dave made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Heidi.** Motion carried

**The next meeting is July 10th at 9:00 am at the Laona Senior Center.**

Respectfully submitted

Jeannie Weyers, FCATVA Secretary